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October 15, 2013 

 

 

 

Honorable Don Barbee Jr. 

Clerk of the Circuit Court 

Hernando County 

Room 131, 20 North Main Street 

Brooksville, Florida  34601-2800 

 

Attention: Ms. Ashley Hofecker, Deputy Clerk 

 

Dear Mr. Barbee: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 

electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2013-27, which was filed in this office on October 15, 

2013. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Liz Cloud 

Program Administrator 

 

LC/elr 

 

Enclosure 
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Ashley Hofecker

From: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:31 AM
To: Ashley Hofecker
Cc: County Ordinances
Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinances
Attachments: Hernando 2013-27 - Ack.pdf

 
 

@ItsWorkingFL 

 
 

 

The Department of State is leading the commemoration of Florida's 500th 
anniversary in 2013. For more information, please go to 
http://www.vivaflorida.org. 

 

The Department of State is committed to excellence.  
Please take our Customer Satisfaction Survey. 

 

 

From: Ashley Hofecker [mailto:ahofecker@co.hernando.fl.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:00 AM 
To: County Ordinances 
Subject: Hernando County Ordinances 
 

 

Sender Full Name: Ashley Hofecker 
Sender Phone number: 352-754-4716 

County Name: Hernando 
Ordinance Number: 2013-27 

 
 

Ashley Hofecker 
Deputy Clerk 
Office of Don Barbee, Jr. 
Clerk of Circuit Court & Comptroller 
Hernando County 
20 N. Main Street, Room 131 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
352-754-4716 
ahofecker@hernandocounty.us 
 

 

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from 
the Clerk’s Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-
mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure. 
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NOTE: additions/deletions language proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code provisions. 

1 ORDINANCE NO.: 2013 - ,27 
2 
3 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 23, ARTICLE III OF THE 
4 HERNANDO COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO IMPACT 

FEES; AMENDING IMPACT FEE SCHEDULES IN SECTION 23-69 
6 (EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES), TO PROVIDE FOR THE CONTINUED 
7 SUSPENSION OF EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES IMPACT FEE RATES FOR 
8 AN ADDITIONAL m 180 DAYS IN ORDER TO COMPLETE AN 
9 EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES IMPACT FEE STUDY; PROVIDING FOR 

APPLICABILITY; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
11 CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR FILING WITH THE 
12 DEPARTMENT OF STATE; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
13 PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
14 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 2012-13 2013-6 extended the suspension of certain impact fees, such 
16 that fees would be restored effective on Februa1Y 13,2013 November 10,2013; and 
17 
18 WHEREAS, the Hernando County Board of County Commissioners has agreed to participate 
19 with the Hernando County School District to complete a study to update the impact fee rates for 

educational facilities; and 
21 
22 WHEREAS, this study is currently being undertaken and managed by the Hernando County 
23 School District, and 
24 

WHEREAS, the Hernando County Board of County Commissioners desires to extend the 
26 suspension of fees for educational facilities pending completion of the final study recommendations by 
27 an additional two lmndred se'\1enty days (270) one hundred eighty (180) days to facilitate the drafting 
28 and advertisement of an ordinance amendment which will implement the recommendations of the 
29 educational facilities impact fee study_ 

31 NOW THEREFORE: 
32 
33 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 
34 HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA: 

36 SECTION I. Hernando County Code of Ordinances, Section 23-69 (Computation ofthe amount of 
37 educational facilities impact fee) is hereby amended to reflect a z.w 180 day delay from Febnnny 13, 
38 26H November 10.2013 to November 10,2013 May 9,2014 in restoration of impact fee rates as more 
39 precisely delineated with strike-through and underlined text on the Schedule set forth in Exhibit A, 

attached hereto and made a part hereof by this reference: 
41 
42 SECTION II. APPLICABILITY. This Ordinance shall be applicable throughout the unincorporated 
43 areas ofHernando County and throughout the incorporated areas of Hernando County, to the extent 
44 permitted by Article VIII, Section 1(t) of the Constitution of the State of Florida. 

46 SECTION III. SEVERABILITY. It is declared to be the intent of the Board of County 
47 Commissioners that if any section, subsection, clause, sentence, phrase, or provision of this ordinance 

F:\WPDATA\ORDINANCES\lmpact Fee Extension - Educational Facilities October 2013\Educational Faciltes Impact Fee Extension Ord 09-10-13.wpd 
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NOTE: additions/deletiolls language proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code provisions. 

1 is for any reason held unconstitutional or invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect the validity of 
2 the remaining portions of this ordinance. 
3 
4 SECTION IV. CONFLICTING PROVISIONS. Special acts of the Florida Legislature applicable 

only to unincorporated areas of Hernando County, Hernando County ordinances, County resolutions, or 
6 parts thereof, in conflict with this ordinance are hereby superseded by this ordinance to the extent of 
7 such conflict except for ordinances concerning either adoption or amendment of the Comprehensive 
8 Plan, pursuant to Chapter 163, part II, Florida Statutes. 
9 

SECTION V. REMAINDER. All sections, subsections, clauses, sentences, phrases, and provisions 
11 of Chapter 23, Article III, Division 1, of the Hernando County Code of Ordinances not amended herein 
12 shall stay the same and remain in full force and effect until amended, repealed or otherwise acted upon 
13 by the Board of County Commissioners. 
14 

SECTION VI. FILING WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE. The clerk shall be and is hereby 
16 directed forthwith to send a certified copy of this ordinance to the Bureau of Administrative Code, 
17 Department of State, RA. Gray Bldg., Room 101,500 S. Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399­
18 0250. 
19 

SECTION VII. INCLUSION IN CODE. It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners 
21 of Hernando County, Florida, and it is hereby provided, that the provisions of this Ordinance shall 
22 become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of Hernando County, Florida. To this end, any 
23 section or subsection of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-Iettered to accomplish such intention, 
24 and the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section, "article," or other appropriate designation. 

Section VI thorough Section XII need not be codified. 
26 
27 SECTION VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon filing with 
28 the Department of State. 
29 

31 DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED IN REGULAR SESSION THIS_~,---__ DAY OF 
32 octDlj-tC ,2013 
33 
34 

36 
37 
38 ~, cu.•'U.nAN 
39 

41 
42 
43 
44 

46 
47 
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EXHIBIT A 
SECTION 23-69 

SCHEDULE OF EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES IMPACT FEES 

Land Use Type Impact Fee 

Effective I 

11115111 

Effective 1 

i UISfB 
5/9/2014 

Residential: 
Single-family, detached $4,266.00 $0.00 $4,266.00 
Single-family, attached 3,255.00 $0.00 3,255.00 
Multifamily 3,360.00 $0.00 3,360.00 
Mobile home, 1 acre 4,266.00 $0.00 4,266.00 
Mobile home, other 3,822.00 $0.00 3,822.00 
Other residential 4,266.00 $0.00 4,266.00 

I {fhe new impact fee rates shall apply to all building pennits issued after the stated effective date; building penn its applications which are in 
process but not yet issued shall be subject to the impact fee rates in effect at the time the building penn it is actually issued by the county. 

F:\WPDATA\ORDlNANCES\lmpact Fee Extension - Educational Facilities October 2013\SCHEDULE OF EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES 
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